
From: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/10/2011 12:50:16 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 

DP 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 8:20 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 

Here's the info re Congressional briefings on F&F. 

From: I 	ATF 	I(ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:50 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew_(ODAG) 
Cci 	ATF 	I(ATF) 
Subject: FW: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 

Matt: 

Let me know if you need anything else on this. 
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From: Kennedy, Joseph R. 
SenXITNTS0ays)P. 11.09,.Z0 11  2:05 PM 
To: 1 	ATF 

Subject: FW: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 

ATF 

DP 

DP 

DOJ-FF-36774 



DP 
DP 

Attached is the portion of the briefing book that contains case briefs used for the Rep. Price/Rep. Mica briefing. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Joe 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 8:02 PM 
To: i 	ATF 
CC: Kennedy, Joseph R.; r 	ATF 

Subject: RE: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 

I really need the info referenced below. Think you guys can get it to me tomorrow? Thanks a ton. 

Matt 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 8:01 PM 
To 	ATF 	(ATF) 
Cc: Kennedy, Joseph R. (ATF); 	 ATF 	i(ATF) 
Subject: Re: Info re ATF briefirigs that may have mentioned F&F 

Thanks, guys. Much appreciated. 

From: i 	ATF 	I(ATF) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 07:49 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Kennedy, Joseph R. (ATF); 	 ATF 	_I(ATF) 
Subject: Re: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 

You bet. Looping_in my_Deputy_Chief who is leading .  this. As y.ou know 
DP 

DOJ-FF-36775 



DP 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To 	ATF 
Sent: Mon Jun 06 18:22:10 2011 
Subject: Info re ATF briefings that may have mentioned F&F 
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i . 	 DP 	 II need this stuff as soon as possible. Thanks, 1  ATF l' i 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 

DOJ-FF-36776 
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